



GARREY CARRUTHERS  
GOVERNOR

POST OFFICE BOX 2088  
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING  
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501  
(505) 827-5800

Mr. Wilburn L. Luna  
Pennzoil Company  
P. O. Drawer 1139  
Denver, Colorado 80201-1139

Re: Vermejo Park 3-1  
I-1-31N-17E  
Leandro Creek No. 1  
D-18-31N-18E

Dear Mr. Luna:

Temporary abandonment status for the two above-referenced wells expired on March 29, 1986. At this time you must file a Form C-103 (enclosed) in triplicate for each well to detail anticipated further work or to propose well plugging operations. Plugging and abandonment must be in accordance with OCD rules and regulations and must be approved prior to commencement of work.

Should you have any question pertaining to this matter, please contact me at this office.

Sincerely,

ROY E. JOHNSON,  
Sr. Petroleum Geologist

REJ/JB/dr

encl.